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July 14, 2025 

 
President and Members of City Council 
City of Pittsburgh 

 
 

Dear President and Members of Council: 

 

Attached is a resolution further amending Resolution 103 of 2025, which authorized an amended 

Agreement or Agreements with Studio Zewde for costs associated with the Homewood Park - 

Construction Project, by amending JDE account information and by increasing the total spend by One 

Hundred Seventy-Six Thousand, Six Hundred Nine Dollars and Sixty Cents ($176,609.60) for a new not 

to exceed amount of Two Million, Forty-One Thousand, Eighty-Two Dollars and Thirty Cents 

($2,041,082.30). 

 

      Due to a need to expedite this Resolution we are requesting a Waiver of Rule 8. 

  

 

Your favorable consideration of the Resolution is requested. 
 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Chris Hornstein 

Director-Public Works 
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